

From: James Olson

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 12, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0065-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

The application has been modified to change the power to ERP & we added the second site.

The objective of this experiment is research & development and certification of new & modified commercial and government antennas.

Justification for a 5 year license. The R&D is an ongoing program that will continue for many years.

We are submitting the forms to the FAA to determine if these antennas are a hazard to navigation.

The 2 government contracts listed are Navy. We submitted an experimental application because we are using the same frequencies for our commercial testing as we do for the government contracts.